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February 2, 2022

Jessie Dehn, P.E.
Assistant City Engineer
City of Marshall

344 W. Main St.
Marshall, MN 56258

Re: estimate for Flood Control Levee Survey staking
Dear Jesse:

My estimated cost to stake set permanent markers along the fee title parcles, set lath
along the easement parcels, and provide a CAD file compiling all the easements and fee title
parcels will be $9000.

Let me know if you have any question concerning this estimate.

Sincerely,

Daniel Bueltel, PLS



